EX](] Mr. Anton 3. Voleeky
o 821 Fourth Avenue Weet
L chldneon, North Daleota

Dear Mr. _Volesky'

. Your letter ox August 22nd, wtth enclosure, haen

been recelved. et L
ot l,'h..' . L p :

!n response to your request, our report concetn!ni

the assaselnatlon of President Kennedy has been forwarded to

Presidential Commission which has the responsiblilty of makingQ i'_

a finding in this case, Future dissemination of thla lnformatlon N

will reet wlth the Commleslon. s
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B j ) - I am returnlng your newspaper cupplng.
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Encloeure

. NQTE' Correspondent le not identiﬁable in Buﬂles. e
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